HARLEM MIDDLE SCHOOL

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Education
FROM: John Cusimano, Principal
DATE: December 18, 2012
RE: Magazine Contract 2013-2014
CC: Josh Aurand, Assistant Superintendent

Attached please find for approval the contract for our school-wide magazine fundraiser for the
2013-14 school year.

All students are encouraged to sell the magazines to raise funds for their teams and the school to
help defray the costs of guest speakers, field trips, and assemblies.
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SPONSOR - IMPORTANT
Payments terms: 15 days for pre-collect programs, 30 days for post-callect programs, from invoice transaction date. Check your invoice summary for the amount
due and the payment date. A 2% fee will be assessed for late payments. All delivered products become the property of the sponsor/group and any resale to
consumers will be by the sponsor/group for its own benefit only. All collections of retail sales prices from the consumer will be in the name of the sponsor/group,
unless program requires payment be made to Great American Opportunities. This Order Agreement must accompany your student order forms. Without this
document, your order will be delayed, Your customers should allow 8-12 weeks from the date you mail the magazine subscription Order Forms to Great
American for magazines. Magazines are 40% profit. Reachout component is 40% profit less postage. Personalized items are 25% profit. $75 processing fee
applies on orders below 200 units for spring and 400 units for fall. $50 combination fee applies on frozen/gift combinations.
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